11/21/75

Migs Jane Smith, Director
Civil Arcgives Division
Rational Arcidves
‘Washington, D.C. 20408

Dear iiss 8mith,

Thank you for the expressions of concern over my bsalth in your letter of the
18th. Tsur letter also yespomnds, an you sey, to lettars of mine a month and & half
old. Quite a long tiws ago I wrote Dr. Rhoada thet if I could not get prompt responses
or any reaponses at all I would and I think I did make all thess requests under FOIA.
This imposes a tiwe ptandard, among others, not met, in my view, by your letter.

H
I believe there remain a aupber of ithese requestis that have not beenx met.

The phlebitis still 1imits what I ean do, including standing and bending to
get access to files. Therefore, I sak that withdn the time permittied by the law you
emanine all these requeats and is you di not fill them within the required time plcase
forward this letter as an appeal.

I know that my requests for all CIA declascificiations and all declassification
of any kind beginning with that of 1972~5 Rave not been met desphte my having writtem
about trdis seversl tines.

MNr. Bilson's latters are in accord accord withthe record of the CIA in never
being truthful or fully inforustive. He has never even acknowledged same of the
requests that involve youwr agency. I approciate your writing him. However, there hss
to bé an end to this indefinite delay snd endlesu violation of ths law. No matter hos
much I prefer to avuid having to carry any of these muiters further, 3o, if you have
not received s satisfectory response from him and put a copy in the mail to me by
the end of next week or by Nevepber 26 I sak that this matter or cutters be forwirded
ap separate appeals. I use this means to avoid needless cluttering of the work of the
Archives while protecting my owa rights.

You have all my letters and records of all that has becn sent me, I do want
and do ask again for sll papers refered to earlier and above that have pot been
provided. Those referring to Mr. Jase to which you refer should have been sent me
sutomatically. (X also sasked for theg in 1966 or 1967.) When I have made and ropeated
blanket requests it is not necessaary for me to have telepathic means of knowing what
you have and then write for it. Bowever, I kunow of thesa records not given me by various
means yYanging from their use to the number of records given others. I repeat I have asked
for evervihing releassd beginning in 1972 and aéntinuing untdl and if I cancel this, I
Bave not complained when in mot £illing this repeated request I was charged with dupli-
cates that had beon provided but I do cnmplain over the months of stalling on this.

I enclose another check for $100 to be added to my deposit. I presmss that after
all these years the Archives inows I will pay should this be inasdequate and will not
delay filling these requests should it not cover the full cost.

I understands that lists of what are still withheld or défll classified have haen
prepared and mads svallable to others. I herewith reguest covies of any and all such lasis.

Sincerely,

Harold Weisberg



